



## **ALLOTMENT SUB- COMMITTEE**

There will be a meeting of the Allotment Sub-Committee on  
**Tuesday 1 November 2016 at 7.05 pm in the Parish Office**

### **A G E N D A**

**ES01. Apologies for absence**

**ES02. Declarations of interest**

- a. To receive declarations of interest from members on items on the agenda.
- b. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests.
- c. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.

**ES03. Appoint a Chairman**

To appoint a chairman of the sub-committee.

**ES04. To receive updates on progress**

**ES05. To agree dates for future meetings**

**ES06. Date of next meeting**

The next meeting will be decided by the sub-committee.

**ES07. Closure of the meeting**

Jason Mawer  
Parish Clerk  
26 October 2016